

January 23, 1971

Dear Charlie,

Enclosed are my nominations for APPA membership. For many of the nominees, a score of 4 or 5 means approval; and 2 disapproval. The latter could only have been given in the case where an application was available and I found no references in which the candidate was the senior author. It is probable that many '3' ratings would have been '4' if a citation list were available.

Is it possible to focus on the nominees with citation lists separately from those without ?

I believe we admitted Chester Pierce last year; he is on the mailing list.

We missed you in Appen; the weather was superb; the meetings very good. Try to come next year.

See you next week.

As ever,